From: Smith, Laurence - Oxfordshire County Council

Sent: 27 January 2025 12:48

To: Town Clerk

Subject: Please display Notice and Plan - Witney Footpath No. 32 (part) Modification Order 2024

Dear Mrs Groth,

Notice of Confirmation of Modification Order - Section 53 Wildlife &
Countryside Act 1981

The Oxfordshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights
of Way

Witney Footpath No. 32 (part) Modification Order 2024

On 20 January 2025 the above Order made under section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 was confirmed. | attach a copy of the Plan, Notice of
Confirmation of Order and Order as confirmed for your information. Please note that
this is a legal change to the rights of way network.

| would be grateful if you could display the Notice and Plan on your public notice
board for the period Thursday 30 January to Friday 14 March 2025 inclusive.

Thank you for your assistance.
Laurence
Mr Laurence Smith

Officer - Countryside Access Legal
Oxfordshire County Council



